Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal

DATE: February

RE: Board of Trustees Report

Enroliment Numbers:

5t Grade- 98
6t Grade- 97
7™ Grade- 87
8t grade- 91

Future City Wins Idaho Regional Competition
The team took first in the 14th Idaho Regional Future City Competition with their city

Vetus Bona. This year's competition included 36 teams from 18 different schools.
Participants came from all over Idaho including Blackfoot, Boise, Caldwell, Garden
Valley, Homedale, Kuna, Meridian, Nampa, Riggins, Sandpoint, and Wilder. Students
Catherine Decker, Kambell Garrett, Eli Heck, Ryker Johnson, Belisa Larzelier, John
Lejardi, Ryan Love, Bailey Purdon, Trenton Rocks, Tea Uranga, Allison Whitehead, and
Elizabeth Whitehead, along with teacher Kim Portwood and mentor Don VanderBoegh
will represent Idaho at the 26th National Future City Finals February 16-21 in
Washington, D.C.

MAP Winter Benchmark

All grade levels exceeded their predicted growth in all tested areas. The data is below or
can be accessed Here for a better view.


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fIgwa2hRMftljNYct1WnSxXXYQrLSi7c/view?usp=sharing
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